Advisory Council on Aging

November 5, 2024 Meeting Agenda

10:00 - 12:00

650 Imperial Way, 1 Floor, Napa, CA 94559

The Advisory Council on Aging does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Meetings are held in
accessible facilities If you wish to attend this meeting and require assistance in order to participate please call the
Area Agency on Aging at least 24 hours in advance of the event to make reasonable arrangements 707/784-8960

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Advisory Council on Aging after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Solano
County Older and Disabled Adult Services receptionist's desk at 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield 1st Floor

If you wish to address any items on the Agenda, please participate in the discussion so the Advisory Council on
Aging can fulfill its purpose of being an informed community champion of older adults, advising the AAA, the
Oversight Board, and the Napa and Solano Boards of Supervisors.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




AGENDA
November 5, 2024

CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m. Richard White

1. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
This is your opportunity to address the Advisory Council on a matter not on the Agenda, but

it must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the ACOA. Please limit comments to three
minutes. Items from the public will be taken under consideration without discussion by the

Advisory Council and may be referred to staff.

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA / APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT MINUTES

3. SPEAKER - Devereaux Smith, Executive Director Molly’s Angels - Care Call Program
in Napa and Solano Counties.

4. MEMBERS PRESENT PROVIDER BRIEF UPDATES ON RECENT ACTIVITIES

5. REPORTS

e Executive Committee: Richard White.

e Approve December meeting recess.
Member Recruitment: Riitta DeAnda
AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson
Legislative Update and CSL: Richard White

TEAM UPDATES ON 2024/25 GOALS PROGRESS
VOTE TO APPROVE CANCELLING DECEMBER MEETING

N o

8. OLD BUSINESS
o Discussion of public attendance at ACOA meetings

ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting January 7, 2025 - 650 Imperial Way, Napa, CA 94559.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
October 1, 2024 Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORER - 10:00 a.m.

PRESENT: Richard White, Chair. Riitta DeAnda, Vice'Chair; Susan Ensey, Secretary;
Linda Chandler; Olga Curtright; Donna Harris; Cheryl Johnson; Cathy Kahn; Elizabeth
Murphy; Anne Payne; Fran Rosenberg; Sandy Stevens; Cathy Wagner; Neil Watter;
Alan Werblin; Fern Yaffa; Elaine Clark, AAA Executive Director; Jaquetta Jefferson,
AAA Staff.

ABSENT: Lynne Baker; Michelle Marin.

WELCOME AND ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA / APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Anne Payne to
approve the Agenda; Seconded by Elizabeth Murphy; Approved. Motion by Linda
Chandler to approve the Minutes; Seconded by Anne Payne; Approved.

SPEAKER: Gina Rigley, Ombudsman Regional Supervisor Solano County, Empowered
Aging. Gina provided an introduction and overview of the Ombudsman program.

UPDATES ON ACTIVITIES BY. MEMBERS
REPORTS:

o Executive Committee: Richard White

e Staff Update: Elaine Clark - See the written report. Elaine discussed
concerns regarding the amount of unspent Area Plan funds. Resource Guides
are being finalized and should be printed in December or January.

o Member Recruitment: Riitta DeAnda requested that members be active in
looking for potential members for Napa's two openings.

o AgeWell: Cheryl johnson. Viewers and clicks have increased. Articles due
October 15.

« Legislation: Richard White referred to his written report.

o Community Outreach: Riitta DeAnda.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




NEW BUSINESS:

e Public Attendance at ACOA Meetings - Alan Werblin recommended that the
public be encouraged to attend Advisory Council meetings. Discussion is to be

continued at the next meeting.
e Discussion of effects of hotter weather on older adults - Richard White

asked for feedback and discussion.

Motion to Adjourn by Donna Harris; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved.

ADJOURNED 12:00 to next meeting November 5, 2024 - 650 Imperial Way, 1% Floor,
Napa, Ca 94558.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
Executive Committee Agenda/Minutes

November 5, 2024 Agenda

CALL TO ORDER: 12:30

ROLL CALL / APPROVE MINUTES / APPROVE AGENDA

REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS AND NEXT STEPS RESULTING FROM TODAY'S MEETING
REVIEW GOALS PROGRESS

PLAN JANIUARY 7, 2025 MEETING

October 1, 2024 Minutes

CALL TO ORDER: 12:20

ROLL CALL: Present: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey
Secretary; Elaine Clark, Executive Director AAA; Jaquetta Jefferson, AAA.

PLANS FOR OCTOBER MEETING

 Speaker: Elaine invite Molly’s Angels to provide information on the Care Calls
program for Napa and Solano County

e Elaine will not be at the November meeting

e Team progress on goals

e (SL Update

e Approve December recess

DISCUSSION

e Business cards
o Facebook: Richard will ask Cathy Wagner to coordinate

ADJOURNED: 1:00

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




‘ue|d 421se|\
Uo >jtom 33e}|I2e) 01 DYAY eden-

‘s|eony uo ssaidoud wes]-
paysiignd jamasy-

sied SMalpuy
® pugz AON SOLBNIA S0 3 elq

"YIUOA JaAi8aue) Ajlused- |

'ss9204d 44y MaInay-
‘wesgoud sjjed aJe) - iaxeads-

edeN- | AON
_ - m
, ofs|jeA sej3noqg 22uaJold _
A1ed Y231 g YyesH Yz 100 | "
H dle4 Js uoxid Yiel 10
uads j0u PIaIHIed UIZ | 120 Jied |
Spun} PajeaAdL IN0-8S0) |eISI4~ U)eaH |elIOWIA Yueld 1107 |
‘ueld Ja1se oue|os Suiyead- 11D JS epuag @ Uis L0 'ss3204d s|eoo) ayl uidaq swea] -
“pauwllo) ulaq 22)UWWI0D sjeony uo ssaidoud wes] - 11e4 924N0say ePlusg weJgoud 7
Kiosiapy pue ‘paywigns Joday Aanend- ‘Req ssaualemy wisia8y- uewspnquwO AUno) oue|os - Jaxeads- |
uonedydde Hyqy edeN- anp saPIe amady- | “Yiuo ssaupaledsid Aousdiawa- , oue|os- 7 100
‘paud|sse _ 7 _
‘Buissau8oud Hyqy eden- Swiea) pue paulyap s|eos Sz/vzoz- | , Sunes |eon pue A321e.415 2NUNUO)- |
‘paysiignd saping 224nosay- W ‘paysiqnd jamaSy- | "YIUO| UOIIUDARLY ||ed- edeN- " das
| _
| 62°80 uo sej3noq | ‘31aquasoy pue ejjex
7 9IUBIOI4 @ 3|QLIPUNOY JOIUSS- | ‘Ua11eAA ‘AS9Su] ‘uosuyol ‘Us|pueyd By
“34ay edeN J0j Jusju| Jo 1T | ‘PIUINO | ZZ'80 UO SPpUGIIA @ Ae JOIUS- | ‘SLIIEH 4O} SWIS) JO UOISUIX3 parosddy- |
pue D¥qQy oue|os yum ssaidoid- ssac0ud pue sjeos yum padojaaap | 1epus|ed YOOV 52/t 40} 8UINAS |e0D pue A31e45- |
‘Bunaaw A8a1e.415 pea- ue|d 1afoad us1LUM SZ/¥202- i pajierap 8uneatd ul ssaagoid- ouejos- 7 Ny
'sda3s IXauU yyON 01 1nduj- oday Asuend- 7 |
"JUQY OUBJOS YIM SS2.504d- | ‘paysiiqnd jjamasy- (VWON) |
DUSHIM YV MON- "SJUBLIIILLILIOD | JUBUISSASSY S}NpY J4ap|O edeN :iayeads-
‘u1daq 291WIWO) Ydealng anunpuod- ‘'swiia) u1gaq s1ad10-
$)0eIU0D 9PN GZ/FZAd- ‘Bupsaw A3a1ens ueid- ‘edeN- nl
S313IAIIDY IDRIIUO)D) / VYV A3) 7 sauo3sa|iN Aoed0Apy 3 123foad | SIU3A] JO Jepudje) diyssaquiapy 7 sSunsas iy Yyluow

¥Z'LZ°01 patepdn

SZ-¥Z A4 - BuiSy uo [1DUNo) Aiosinpy ouejos / edeN - YYANITVD TYNYILNI



[12UNOD Yam "G | dun( ssauaJemy 3snqy Jap|3- SJID1J0 JO uond3|3- | ,
S19BJ3U0D J2pPIN0Ld 97/G7 MIINDY- ‘anp sapnJe jjamasy- "YIUO aptid Aey- | oue|os- 7 NNl |
*| Key 21epdn ueld ealy AWQgNS- ‘paysiignd jjamasy- "YIUO SUBILIBWY J3P|O- " edeN- ﬁ AVIA

_ | ‘91epdn ue|d BaJy JO UOIIRIURSDIG-
‘Joday Apaend- "SI0 JO 31e|S JO UOIIRIUSSDId-
'91epdn ue|d eady UO YJOAA- aNp sap1Ie [jamasy- oue|os- _ udv
| |
"PAWIIO 831 WWIOD UONBUIWON J33140- |
‘91epdn uejd BaJy UO MJIOM- paysignd jjamady- ‘S|eaN 10} Ydue - | edeN- | YVWN
'$$370.4d UOIIBUIWON J3210 M3IADY- 7 ,
aNp sappIe [amady- ouge|os- | 434
| ——
uoday Ausuend- 9|, uefJa1ua) J0IUag ﬁ
‘paysiand fjamasy- | aplIgIA 1 Jie4 92IN0S3Y J0IUSS- edep- NYl |
S — IA
‘SIaguuawWl 03 padnpoJIuUl 3 _
0} Ue|d J9)SE|N OUR|OS JO Yelq- aNp saILe jjamasy- _ ssa29y- | J3d
S31}IAIDY 12RAIU0D) / VYV ) Sau01sa|IN Aoed0ApY B 108[04d SJUIAJ JO Jepuaje) diyssaquiapy 7 sSunssiy . YIuop




N3do

G¢/0€/9 - CYN

A A K A e A A A A A 950¢-8€L-L0L Bioquasoy ueid  9zZ/0£/9 - LYN

K e & e 1987-8€€-0LG  Suon®lg Apues  SZ/0€/9 -ZVS

B B - S S O S K 96v6-06Z-L0L SuEH euuod  9Z/0€/9 -LYS

sloquioly ajeuld) |y

N3dO Z/0€/9 - N

A YA A A A A Y A A €920-LITSLb elyeA wad 92/0€/9 - N

A A A A A viooA A A A £90-€LGGLY SHUM Pleydly 9Z/0€/9 - S

T A Y A ¥ A A A AV A TLEB-9LE-0LS UlIGUBM UElY S2/08/9- S

A A A Y A A A A A A 8L¥S/82-L0L 1oWEM 18N 92/0€/9 - N

o A Y A A Z665-85.-201 Jeubepn AujeD 92/0€/9 - N

A A A YA A A A A A 9L6S-8EL-L0L auked auuy SZ/0€/9 - N

A A Al A A A A A v A 2/58-08%-10. Aydinpy yieqezii3 GzZ/0£/9-S

v A A A A A 8958-12€-20L uLe BlleUDIN $Z/0€/9 - N

o A A Al Al A A A K K GTrS-98€-/0L uyey| Aujed 92/0€/9 - S

A Y A Y A A A A ¥ A ¥BLF8T9-L0L uosuyor ey 9z/0€/9 - S

Al Al Al Al A A A A A A LT66-8LGSLY Aesu3 uesng 9Z/0€/9 - N

A A A & A A A A A A 88G.-0£€-L0L epuyaq epty SZ/0€/9 - S

A Al Al A A Al Al A A A 075665619 WBLND eBI0 SZ/0E/9- S

A A A A ¥ A A A Y A ZHOSPPE-L0L Je|pueyD EpUIT 92/08/9 - S

T v A A A A A A A A A, TLLL"999-L0L 1oMeq suuky SZ/0£/9 - N
230 AON 100 d3S onv 1INt NAT AVA  ddv ®vIN 834 NVP| 030 AON

720e auoyd osweN ajeq wirsj 7 jees

sioquiayy Jejnboy

aauepuapy [1ouno) AIoSINpY




